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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Members of the Board of County Commissioners  
 
FROM:  Jason E. Brown 
   County Administrator 
 
DATE:  September 25, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Meetings of the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners 
 Proposed 2021 Meeting Dates   
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached for the Board of County Commissioners consideration is a proposed schedule of Board 
meeting dates for 2021.  Staff requests direction from the Board. 
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